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JOURNALIST RUSSELL CARO[IE;;? oo

Fax: CALL FIRST

Email:| | (b)(6)
Sept. 17, 2012
Susan Viscuso
Ceniral Intelligence Agency re: F-2012-01642
o
Dear Ms. Viscuso, -
LEE
This letter concerns my FOIA request of June 28, 2012, for all communication ‘:}i
since October 1998 related in any way to the release of materials related to the h
JFK assassination.

| herby modify the request to only communication between the CIA and NARA
since January 2009,
Thanks for your assistance.

(b)(6)

Russell Carolio, journalist
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